

May 8, 2018

### Pickleball Club Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order by President, Bruce Cowling at 9:30. Absent were Stan Ronk and Berni Schyvinch. There will be one more meeting which will be June 12, 2018. There will be no board meetings the months of July and August. Karen Gebhard gave the treasures report; there are 382 members as of to date. We have \$18,737.40 in the PB club account.

New Business;

Recap of PB club Dinner Dance> the club sold 181 tickets. Total expense for the dance was \$1513.49; a good time was had by those who attended the dinner dance.

Grand Kids day> still looking for someone to step up and be chairperson for this event. Exact date will be forth coming.

4<sup>th</sup> of July Parade> No one signed up to chair or volunteer for this event, which means the PB club will not be represented at the parade.

Dura Balls> It was asked if the club would purchase Dura balls for people who would like to play in tournaments to practice with so players can get use to this type of ball. The Dura Ball is used for most outdoor PB Tournaments. The cost is 36 at \$87 with no freight charge. It was decided to go ahead and purchase this ball.

HOA Board workshop> The meeting is going to be held Wednesday, May 16 @ 9:30 and the HOA board Meeting is May 23 @ 2:00. Bruce will be attending the HOA Board Workshop meeting where the data results from October 2017 – March 2018 will be revealed and discussion of the findings. Depending on the findings there may be a possibility the pickleball club contribute money towards new courts. Must be voted on by members.

Status of courts> More PB courts have cracks on them. Courts 9, 10 & 11 have a major crack on each of them. If the cracks start to widen or pieces of court start to break off let the board members know. As of now it is hollow under these cracks. HOA is not going to do anything at this time. HOA budget for club we purchased 100 balls in January in addition we also purchased 3 new wind screens and 3 new nets.

There was no other business. Meeting was adjourned; next meeting will be June 12, 2018.